

Dr.B.V.V.PADMAVATHI



Designation : Asst.Professor

E-Mail ID

: bvvpadmavathi@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at

: S&H-II/101, Department of English,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (South American Women Writers)

2012, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

M.A. (Romantic Age & Major forms of Drama)

1992, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

B.A. (English Literature)

1989, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2013-	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
Till Date		
2009-2013	Associate Professor	DVR&Dr.HS MIC College of Technology, Kanchikacherla
2008-2009	Assistant Professor	Sarojini Institute of Technology, Telaprolu
1993-2008	Lecturer	Akkineni NageswaraRao College, Gudivada

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

American Literature •

- General English for Degree course
- Softskills for BCA&MSIS UG &PG
- Technical English & Communication Skills for B.Tech students

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=k4l73d8AAAAJ&hl=en

Recognized Research Supervisor

S.No.	Department	University
01.	English	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

Professional Development Activities – Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	07
International / National Level Seminars	08 / 20
International / National Level Conferences	04 / 02
Workshops	10
Webinars	1

Professional Bodies Membership Details

C000338379BV	Confederation of Indian Industry
	English Language Users and Literature Admirers Association (ELULAA)

B.V.V.PADMAVATHI
